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413044-2-52-01

7/29/2015

CENTRAL OFFICE

SR 93 (I-75)

Bid Questions and Answers Report 7/29/2015 8:21:06 AMDate & Time:

Posted: 6/30/2015 2:23:30 PMQuestion: 11055: Given the amount of lettings for this date, will the department 
consider a time extension for this particular bid?

Status:No. The Department shall not consider a time extension for this bid.Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

6/30/2015 4:27:25 PM

Posted: 6/30/2015 4:30:54 PMQuestion: 11056: Will the FDOT provide quantities of all the Special Detours in this 
bid?

Status:The Department does not guarantee the details or computations 
contained within Document "A".  Document "A" is for FPID: 413043-2-52
-01 and is provided for informational purposes only and is not part of the 
contract documents. Computations for FPID: 413044-2-52-01 and FPID: 
413044-3-52-01 are provided for information purposes only on the 
Summary of Lump Sum Pay Items located on the Summary of Quantities 
Sheets. The bidder shall make independent calculations and base the bid
solely on these calculations. The bidder's submission of a proposal is 
prima facie evidence that the bidder has not relied on this document. No 
claim for compensation may be based on an inaccuracy contained within 
the document.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

7/2/2015 3:42:15 PM

Document: 4145763: Summary_of_Special_Detour 41304325201.pdf                                                       
    

Attachment "A"

Posted: 7/6/2015 4:12:07 PMQuestion: 11068: The Department has provided quantities within the respective 
plan sets for Special Detours for Projects 413044-2-52-01 and 413044-3
-52-01. Will the Department be providing quantities for Special Detours 
for project 413043-2-52-01??

District Address:

District Phone:

District 1 Construction Office, located at 801 N Broadway, Bartow, FL 33830

(863) 519-2222



Status:The requested information can be found within the answer that was given 
for Prebid question #11056 under Attachment "A". Please take your 
curser and click onto the word "Documents" for this question. After doing 
so, Attachment "A" shall be uploaded and the information will be shown 
per your request.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

7/8/2015 9:30:23 AM

Posted: 7/8/2015 12:41:32 PMQuestion: 11074: FPID 413044-2-52-01 Sheet 52 Note 9, states the subsoil 
excavation limits for dry swales are shown in the roadway cross sections. 
However subsoil excavation limits for SMF-6A, 6B, 7A and 7B are not 
shown. It appears only muck removal is shown. Could the department 
clarify and quantify the actual subsoil excavation requirements? 

Status:Please Revision #1, Addendum #1 dated 7/15/2015 for the requested 
information.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

7/17/2015 4:27:26 PM

Posted: 7/8/2015 3:31:12 PMQuestion: 11081: FPID 413044-2-52-01 Typical Section 5 Sheet 38, Additional 
Information is needed to quantify the amount of overbuild tons per 
location. Please provide existing and proposed elevations and cross 
slopes.

Status:Typical Section 5 (sheet 38) indicates the proposed 'fix' for 'hydroplane' 
zones [Areas of flat or nearly flat longitudinal grade, combined with a 
0.00% cross slope due to superelevation transition]. The actual areas 
where these fixes occur are indicated on Sheet 38 (Stations, Directions 
are shown). Existing and proposed elevations are indicated in the Profile 
Sheets (See Sheets 82, 83, 92,93, 95).

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

7/9/2015 9:53:09 AM

Posted: 7/8/2015 4:22:26 PMQuestion: 11082: Will the FDOT provide the Geotechnical Reports for this project?

Status:The Geotechnical Reports for 413044-2-52-01, 413043-2-52-01, and 
413044-3-52-01 can be downloaded by copying the following URL 
address into your web browser: 
ftp://ftp.dot.state.fl.us/fdot/d1/design/41304425201/Geotechnical%
20Reports/

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

7/9/2015 9:54:22 AM

Posted: 7/9/2015 10:31:21 AMQuestion: 11083: Follow-up to Question ID: 11081, Would the Department provide 
overbuild calculations for each fix?

Status:Please see Revision #1, Addendum #1 dated 7/15/2015 for the 
requested information.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

7/17/2015 5:08:45 PM



Posted: 7/9/2015 10:36:18 AMQuestion: 11084: The Bid contains ITS Pay Items (633-1-121, 633-1-420 & 676-2-
400) in the "Lighting" scope. Can you Clarify?
 
 

Status:The ITS pay items (633-1-121, 633-1-420 & 676-2-400) are for the 
relocation the existing ITS cabinet to Sta. 52+60 LT (See sheets L-2, L-3, 
and L-10 ). Since there is not an ITS component plan set for FPID 
413043-2, the ITS work is shown in the Lighting plans.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

7/10/2015 1:15:33 PM

Posted: 7/9/2015 10:37:27 AMQuestion: 11085: We do not see any Fiber Optic Cable being installed on this 
project. Is this correct?

Status:The Department does not have any fiber optic cable included because 
we are reusing the existing fiber at all locations where ITS equipment is 
being relocated.  See notes in plans: Existing FOC to be pulled back out 
of existing conduit and run through new conduit.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

7/10/2015 1:14:24 PM

Posted: 7/9/2015 10:55:41 AMQuestion: 11086: Are the CADD Files (.dgn, .gpk, .tin, .gen)  for the project 
available?

Status:The CADD files for 413044-2-52-01, 413043-2-52-01, and 413044-3-52-
01 can be downloaded by copying the following URL address into your 
web browser. 
ftp://ftp.dot.state.fl.us/fdot/d1/design/41304425201/

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

7/10/2015 1:11:42 PM

Posted: 7/13/2015 3:11:36 PMQuestion: 11108: Attachment "A" Design Notes state Special Detour 2 is for the 
Temp Overbuild on the outside shoulder Southbound. However, there is 
not a Special Detour 2 Pay Item for 413044-3-52-01. Please clarify.

Status:The questioner asked in question #11111 that no answer is warranted. 
They stated to delete question 11108,and no clarification is needed.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

7/14/2015 6:55:28 AM

Posted: 7/13/2015 4:34:39 PMQuestion: 11111: Please disregard and or delete question 11108, no clarification 
needed.



Status:The questioner asked in this question that no answer is warranted. 
Therefore no answer is needed.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

7/14/2015 6:56:40 AM

Posted: 7/13/2015 5:06:51 PMQuestion: 11114: The .gen file was provided from FPID# 413043-2-52-01, but was 
not provided for the FPID#(s) 413044-2-52-01 & 413044-3-52-01.  Will 
the FDOT provide these files?

Status:The .gen files for FPID: 413044-3-52-01 can be downloaded by copying 
the following URL address into your web browser. 
ftp://ftp.dot.state.fl.us/fdot/d1/design/41304425201/41304435201
_CADD/gen%20files/. The .gen files for FPID: 413044-2-52-01 shall be 
made available following forthcoming revision #1,addendum #1. 

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

7/17/2015 6:58:35 AM

Status:The .gen files for FPID: 413044-3-52-01 can be downloaded by copying 
the following URL address into your web browser.  
ftp://ftp.dot.state.fl.us/fdot/d1/design/41304425201/41304435201
_CADD/gen%20files/. The .gen files for FPID: 413044-2-52-01 shall be 
made available following forthcoming revision #1,addendum #1. 

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER VOIDED

7/16/2015 11:04:53 AM

Posted: 7/15/2015 3:12:37 PMQuestion: 11130: FPID 413044-2-52-01 Sheet 52 Note 9 states remove existing 
soils to a minimum of 36 inches below the bottom of the proposed dry 
swales which is conflicting with Sheet 121 Note 1 which states remove 
existing soils to a depth of 12 inches. Which is correct?

Status:Please see Revision #1, Addendum #1 dated 7/15/2015 for the 
requested information.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

7/17/2015 4:33:27 PM

Posted: 7/15/2015 3:26:24 PMQuestion: 11131: FPID 413043-2-52-01 Sheet 393, After Phase 1 Step 2 Mill and 
Resurface with variable depth overbuild of the existing mainline inside 
lane is completed, how does the contract plans intend to maintain drop 
off criteria? 

Status:Standard Index 600 sheet 10 of 13 shall be utilized for drop-off 
conditions in work zones. Travel lane treatment for milling and 
resurfacing detail is shown in the bottom right corner.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

7/17/2015 1:00:39 PM



Posted: 7/15/2015 4:18:56 PMQuestion: 11132: "Pay Item Note #8 on page SQ-1 of financial project ID: 413043-2
-52-01 refers to 536-73, which is for guardrail removal.  The note 
indicates that item 536-73 includes the cost of complete removal of the 
existing cable barrier system, including but not limited to the end 
terminals and foundations."  

The cable barrier system removal is an entirely different function than 
guardrail removal.  The cable barrier removal is more costly and includes 
the removal of many concrete line post and end terminal foundations. 
This removal task would be better represented and easier to quantify bid 
allocations as a separate pay item. We respectfully request the FDOT 
utilize a separate pay item for Cable Barrier System Removal, to include 
the end terminals and foundations.

Status:Pay item note for 536-73 is consistent for all three projects (FPIDs: 
413043-2-52-01, 413044-2-52-01, and 413044-3-52-01). The cost for 
cable barrier system complete removal shall be paid for as noted in the 
plans.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

7/17/2015 6:59:57 AM

Posted: 7/15/2015 4:55:04 PMQuestion: 11133: It does not appear that any of the plans indicate the sizes of 
existing line post foundations or end terminals, for the cable rail system. 
The cost to remove these concrete foundations will make up most of the 
overall costs of the cable barrier removal, so would you please provide 
information on the sizes of both the line post foundations and end 
terminal foundations? 

Status:The cable barrier system was installed in Charlotte, Sarasota, and 
Manatee Counties under FPID: 416411-1-52-01. The contract 
documents for 416411-1-52-01 can be downloaded by copying the 
following URL address into your web browser. 
ftp://ftp.dot.state.fl.us/fdot/d1/design/41304425201/41641115201
AsBuilts/. The Department does not guarantee the details contained 
within the provided documentation and is provided for information 
purposes only and is not part of the contract documents. 

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

7/17/2015 8:54:08 AM

Posted: 7/16/2015 11:20:32 AMQuestion: 11135: On Plan Sheet IT-11 station 196+84 RT it states to relocate 
lowering device to proposed pole... Does this apply to all (5) proposed 
poles (641-3-263) that are without lowering devices?
 

Status:Relocating the lowering device to proposed pole applies to all proposed 
poles (641-3-263). The contract plans identify five (5) proposed poles on 
sheets 8, 11, 23, 25, and 26. Each proposed pole has a note to relocate 
the lowering device. 

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

7/17/2015 1:02:36 PM



Posted: 7/20/2015 2:09:00 PMQuestion: 11161: Sheet IT-29 specifies a 50' depth for the drill shaft footing on the 
DMS-1 structure but the cross section on sheet IT-27 shows the 
foundation only approximately 10-12' deep. Is the cross section incorrect? 
Please advise. 

Status:The Structures information shown on IT-29 is correct. The purpose of 
the cross section data (shown on IT-27) is to show the sign placement 
with respect to the roadway (horizontal and vertical clearance). It is not 
intended to show the depth of pole.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

7/22/2015 9:34:08 AM

Posted: 7/20/2015 3:30:46 PMQuestion: 11162: The signalization plans show what appears to be a 12 fiber drop 
cable to the new cabinet but do not specify as to whether it is being 
terminated in the cabinet. There is no pay item for a fiber termination 
panel in the cabinet. Will this be added or clarified?

Status:All prospective bidders shall prepare their bids based upon the Contract 
Plans for the project. If any pay items are missing, the department shall 
prepare a plan revision if needed, after the letting of this contract.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

7/22/2015 5:46:25 PM

Posted: 7/21/2015 4:47:10 PMQuestion: 11173: Under the special provisions page 7 item "inspection" calls for two 
boats. are these actually going to be required for the project? there is no 
place to use them on this project

Status:All prospective bidders shall not include the two boats within Pay Item 
"101-1 Mobilization" for this contract.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

7/22/2015 11:05:14 AM

Posted: 7/22/2015 10:19:49 AMQuestion: 11176: FPID 41304425201 Sheet SQ-1, Pay Item No. 102-2-1 Special 
Detour 1, Shoulder Superpave 4,426.7 TN appears to be incorrect. 
Please review and revise.

Status:Per Estimates Bulletin 14-06 quantities for Special Detours are no longer 
shown in the plans. The pavement design, construction, and 
maintenance of the Special Detour components shall be up to the 
contractor to perform their own take-offs and develop their own quantities 
for each. All calculations and information previously provided for Special 
Detours within any previous Prebid answers for all of the following 
projects: FPID: 413044-2-52-01, FPID: 413043-2-52-014, or FPID: 
413044-3-52-01 has been provided for informational purposes only. The 
bidder shall make independent calculations and base their bids solely on 
their own calculations. The bidder's submission of a proposal is prima 
facie evidence that the bidder has not relied on the provided information. 
No claim for compensation may be based on an inaccuracy contained 
within the calculations or information on any or all Prebid answers for 
Special Detours prior to this Prebid question.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

7/22/2015 4:59:07 PM



Posted: 7/22/2015 1:12:42 PMQuestion: 11182: There is an ITS pay item 677-1-11 for an 'Equipment Shelter' but 
in the ITS plans, there is only the detail for the electrical/generator pad 
(as shown on sheet IT-38 and not an Equipment shelter. Will the 
Equipment Shelter detail be added so we can correctly price the 677-1-11 
item? Please advise.

Status:The intent of the 677-1-11 and 677-1-61 pay items is to relocate the 
existing electrical generators ESS-1 and ESS-2 and related items as 
described in the Pay Item Notes (Sheet IT-5) to the proposed locations 
shown on sheets IT-6 and IT-14. The relocated generators shall be fully 
functional and match the existing electrical service station 
configuration/function, at a minimum.  There is no Equipment Shelter 
beyond what is provided at the existing electrical service stations ESS-1 
and ESS-2.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

7/23/2015 1:45:05 PM

Posted: 7/22/2015 1:16:53 PMQuestion: 11183: Is the 677-1-11 pay item for an actual equipment shelter (as 
described per the FDOT 677 specification) or is this pay item being used 
only for the electrical service/generator pad (as shown on sheet IT-38)? 
And if it's only for the electrical service/generator detail, will an actual 
shelter (building) be required? Please advise.

Status:The intent of the 677-1-11 and 677-1-61 pay items is to relocate the 
existing electrical generators ESS-1 and ESS-2 and related items as 
described in the Pay Item Notes (Sheet IT-5) to the proposed locations 
shown on sheets IT-6 and IT-14. The relocated generators shall be fully 
functional and match the existing electrical service station 
configuration/function, at a minimum.  There is no Equipment Shelter 
beyond what is provided at the existing electrical service stations ESS-1 
and ESS-2.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

7/23/2015 1:45:49 PM

Posted: 7/22/2015 1:19:24 PMQuestion: 11184: The ITS plans call include pay item 677-1-61 which is for 
'Equipment Shelter Removal' but after searching the prescribed area as 
shown in the plans, there is no existing Equipment Shelter-only an 
electrical service/generator pad. Is the electrical service/generator pad 
what is being referred to with the pay item 677-1-61 or is there an 
equipment shelter to be removed which at a different location than shown 
in the plans? Please advise. 

Status:The intent of the 677-1-11 and 677-1-61 pay items is to relocate the 
existing electrical generators ESS-1 and ESS-2 and related items as 
described in the Pay Item Notes (Sheet IT-5) to the proposed locations 
shown on sheets IT-6 and IT-14. The relocated generators shall be fully 
functional and match the existing electrical service station 
configuration/function, at a minimum.  There is no Equipment Shelter 
beyond what is provided at the existing electrical service stations ESS-1 
and ESS-2.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

7/23/2015 1:46:57 PM



Posted: 7/23/2015 3:49:01 PMQuestion: 11218: Sheet 7 of the Specification Package under Inspection (REV 2-10
-94) (7-15) indicates the Contractor must provide and maintain 
throughout the Contract, two utility boats. The Contractor must include 
the cost of furnishing and maintaining the boats, including fuel and 
docking facilities, in the Contract unit prices for other items in the 
Contract. Please specify what unit items this cost can be included in the 
Contract.

Status:Questions posted to this site before 5:00 P.M. (EST) on the seventh 
calendar day prior to the bid opening, or tenth day prior to the December 
bid opening will be responded to by the Department. For Questions 
posted after these times, an answer cannot be assured.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

7/27/2015 3:26:11 AM


